MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 13th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 18.01.2023 at Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Pravin Darade, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri Ravindra Pawar, Member

Dy. CEO (Env.), MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

 Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
4. Dr. Jitendra Sangewar, Invitee Member

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 59 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	and Address	grant or consent	Up to	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132757	Sinhgad Dental College and Hospital, Sr. No. 44/1, Vadgaon Bk, off Sinhgad Road, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.01.2025	Committee noted that HCE has applied for 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization for Dental hospital having 325 Dental Chairs on Total plot area 20234.3 Sq.Mtrs and BUA 9320 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dated 29.09.2022 & was deferred and decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to operating the HCE since 2004 without CCA, Fees and penalty not paid, BNHS certificate not submitted and JVS are exceeding consented standards. Committee further noted that SCN was issued on 29.11.2022 & subsequently, HCE has submitted the reply submitted on 06.01.2023. HCE has submitted that BNH registration is not applicable to dental hospital as dental chairs are not considered as beds, however, obtained the registration from Dental Council of India vide dated 31.12.2010. Committee also, noted that HCE has not obtained the BMW Authorization since 31.08.2011 to 10.10.2022 & combine consent from 2012 which attracts the lapse authorization, consent & penal fees. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization for Dental hospital having 325 Dental Chairs on Total plot area 20234.3 Sq.Mtrs and BUA 9320 Sq.Mtr. By imposing following conditions: 1. HCE shall properly operate STP to achieve consented norms. 2. HCE shall submit BGs as per HCE BG regime.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of audited balance sheet and after verification of audited balance sheet, to ascertain penal fee if vairy from Rs. 34,77,500/
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132148	Swapnapurti Sugar Pvt. Ltd. (Operator of Vasantdada Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.) 173/156/167/188 A/p Madhavnagar road sangli Miraj	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of new 10 TPH boiler in Existing 45 KLPD Molasses base Distillery. Committee also noted that the application was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to call Technical presentation and same was extended on 26.08.2022 and noted that Distillery is established before EIA notification, hence not have EC. But this activity requires Environmental Clearance, as unit going to install new boiler for distillery. SCN for refusal was issued on 13.10.2022 and PP submitted reply of same and stated that they are going to expands distillery from 45 KLPD to 150 KLPD and after getting EC they will start operation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of new 10 TPH boiler subject to EC conditions and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for installation of new 10 TPH Boiler prior to Environmental Clearance from competent authority. 2. PP shall submit Bg of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133490	RSB Transmission India Ltd. Gat No. 908, Sanaswadi, Tal-Shirur, Dist- Pune	APPROVED Applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) within existing premises for manufacturing of Automotive Gears & Assembly Gear Boxes Committee also noted that, this application was discussed in the earlier CAC meeting and was decided to issue SCN for non-submission of water source, JVS exceedance, failed to install ETP as committed, Not submitted proposal of ETP/STP and already installed Furnaces prior to obtain C to E, PP has submitted reply which is not satisfactory. After due deliberation it is decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for expansion by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not operate the expansion activity without obtaining prior consent to operate from the Board. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of the Penal Fees of Rs. 6,25,000/- as per Boards circular towards installed furnaces prior to obtaining consent to establish.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000136527	Macrotech Developers Ltd 197,198,199 at vil Nitlas & 58, 59 at vil Usatane Usatane, Taluka – Ambernath,	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed integrated industrial area total plot area 8,62,901 Sq. Mtrs. And Built-up area of 9,85,336 sq. mtrs. With CI of Rs. 93.51 Crs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		District - Thane; S. No. 197, 198, 199 at village Nitlas, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra. Usatane & Nitlas			Committee also noted that the case was discussed in 6th CAC meeting held on 30.08.2022. It was decided to issue show cause notice for consent to establish as there is discrepancy in capital investment in Environment Clearance and Consent to Establish i.e. CI in EC is Rs. 1670.46 Crs. Committee further noted that PP submitted reply on 12.12.2022, stating that they have proposed an Integrated Industrial area development project for which umbrella Environmental clearance is obtained since plots will be sold to industrial users and they will obtain the separate consents as per their respective use. However, their operations will be in accordance with the provisions of the Umbrella EC. Now we have applied for obtaining consent to establish only for the infrastructure development of the project; Hence discrepancy in capital investment in Environment Clearance and Consent to Establish. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed integrated industrial area total plot area 8,62,901 Sq. Mtrs. And Built-up area of 9,85,336 sq. mtrs. With CI of EC i.e. Rs. 1670.46 Crs. with bank guarantee and standard conditions for Industrial area development project.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138659	SMARTCHEMTEC HNOLOGIES LIMITED Plot K-8 MIDC TALOJA Taloja	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for enhancement of production quantity of weak nitric Acid within existing premises. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to Operate for existing activity which is valid up to 31/3/2026.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			Up to	Committee further noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for existing unit for production of Bentonite sulphate pastilles on 05/12/2007 & changed name on 15/10/2020. Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent generated from existing activity which comprising of Ammonia stripper followed by Primary & Secondary treatment system. Committee further noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC meeting held on 28/7/2022 and issued SCN for JVS exceedance & non-installation of MVR system as per consent conditions, non-submission of ETP adequacy report to take additional load, non-submission of HW details of expansion activity, compliance of LDAR system, compliance on ATR of recommendation suggested by IIT Mumbai & status of EC. Committee further taken into account the reply submitted towards SCN in which reported, MVR system commissioned on 11/7/2022, submitted water budget for which exploring optimistic recycling option like RO & MEE to limit the discharge to CETP. Also, exploring opportunity to optimization at plant site to reduce the effluent generation, no additional HW generation from expansion activity, LDAR for Ammonia in WNA plant installed & commissioned, submitted ATR on recommendation of IIT Mumbai and complied with all recommendations & only one recommendation i.e. to check feasibility of recycling the trap condensate effluent generated from AN Plant will be placed by Dec 2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion activity by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall provide comprehensive treatment system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent generated from expansion activity to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. Industry shall top-up the existing Bank Guarantee for total amount of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of Consent Conditions. Industry shall submit fresh Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140001	GG Integrated IT Township /Park Gat. No. 1279 (P), 1280 (P), 1281 (P), 1282 (P), At. Wagholi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed IT/ITES Integrated Township Construction project having Total Plot Area of 1,75,121 Sq.m and TCBUA of 8,93,315.47 Sq.m (as per specific condition No. B(4) of EC dtd. 24/11/2022). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance and proposed to provide STP and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions and standards conditions for Infrastructure projects.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141742	Amar Pristine Landmarks LLP Gat. No. 1344/1/1 + 1344/1/2 + 1344/2/1 + 1344/2/2 + 1344/2/3 +	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed IT Park project having Total Plot Area of 61,714.72 Sq.m and TCBUA of 4,25,704.73 Sq.m (as per specific condition No. B(4) of EC dtd. 07/09/2022).

^{13&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 59) dtd. 18.01.2023 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		1344/2/4 + 1344/2/6, Plot C, OS – 5, OS – 6. At. Wagholi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, proposed to provide STP and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions and standards conditions for Infrastructure projects.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140960	Gajaanan Property Developers Private Limited CTS No. 410 C/1(Pt) & 446 C/2 (Pt) CTS No. 410 C/1(Pt) & 446 C/2 (Pt) at Relief Road, Oshiwara, Andheri, Mumbai, Maharashtra. Andheri	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of Residential & Commercial building project for TPA of 38,900.94 Sq.m and TCBUA of 3,26,556.79 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for EC but not accorded yet. Proposed to provide STP & OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has Handed over possession without obtaining Consent for Board. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show cause notice for refusal of Consent to Establish for above non-compliances. Regional Officer to inform planning authority regarding the violation of the project.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140211	Kalyani Technoforge Ltd. Plot No: I-23 Plot No: I-23, Khed City DTA, Village Kanersar Tal:	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity for Machining & Assembly of Machining components. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in the earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for non-compliances such as, started commercial activity without obtaining C to O,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Khed, Dist: Pune - 410505			Not provided ZLD, JVS exceedance, Not provided APCs to shot blasting section, not submitted Audited Balance sheet. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted reply they had applied for consent to operate, installed ZLD system consisting of aeriation, tube settler, intermediate tank, ultra-filtration, reverse osmosis unit 1, Multi Effect Evaporator, provided dust collector of sufficient capacity along with bag filter to the shot blasting section. PP has also submitted an Audited balance sheet, along with multiunit CA certificate. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for expansion activity for Machining Components & Assembly of Machining Components- 138000 Nos/M, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not operate the expansion activity without obtaining consent to operate from the Board. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148157	NSL Sugars Ltd.Unit III,Jay Mahesh,85,86,Paq warwadi Tal. Majalgaon Dist.Beed. 85 & 86 Pawarwadi Majalgon	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of sugar is 5000 TCD with C.I. of Rs. 137 Crs. Renewal of Consent to Operate dt: 24.07.2022 for 7000 TCD and Cogen- 30 MW which was valid up to 31.07.2023. Committee also noted that Industry has obtained Environment Clearance dated 07.06.2017 for 100 KLPD distillery and 3 MW co-gen, 12000 TCD sugar. Industrial effluent is 210 CMD and D.E. is 0 CMD (expansion).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of sugar is 5000 TCD., by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of Environment Clearance and consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146112	Ajeet Seeds Private Limited Gut No 59 & 60, Vill. Limbe Jalgaon, Tal- Gangapur, Dist- Aurangabad	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that HCE has applied for consent to establish for 330 nos of beds hospital for total plot area is 13918.52 Sq Mtr and built-up area is 49614.03 Sq Mtr. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dated 23.11.2022 & was deferred & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to HCE has already started construction work and started renovation work of old buildings without obtaining consent to establish and Environment Clearance. Committee further noted that SCN was issued vide dated 07.12.2022 & subsequently, reply is submitted vide dated 14.12.2022 & reported as below. 1. HCE has purchased the old building for hospital & research centre vide dated 19.03.2021. The construction BUA was of 19,833 Sq.Mtr which was completed in 2013 as per completion certificate issued by Group Grampanchyat Limbejalgaon. 2. In consent application, PP has submitted all plot area & construction BUA of old & new building, however as per

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000150407	Bilcare Ltd Gat. No1028, Village Shiroli Gat. No1028, Village Shiroli Khed	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)		their management decision, PP has decided to use only existing/purchased construction BUA of 19,833 Sq.mtr. 3. HCE has proposed to provide STP of capacity 20 CMD to treat the domestic effluent generated from hospital. 4. HCE has obtained BNH certificate vide dated 30.03.2022 for 330 beds. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 330 Nos of beds hospital for total plot area is 13918.52 Sq Mtr and built-up area is 19,833 Sq Mtr. By imposing following conditions: 1. HCE shall provide full-fledge STP to treat the domestic effluent generated from hospital. 2. HCE shall submit BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for mfg of Clinical Packing- 08 MT/A within existing premises. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Operate for existing activity which is valid up to 30/4/2025. Committee further noted that, the additional trade effluent generation @ 05 CMD which will be treated in existing ETP and additional sewage generation @ 3 CMD which will be treated in existing STP. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for following non-compliances:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Performance of ETP & STP not satisfactory as existing JVS reports exceeding the consented standards. The stack proposed to install LDO/LSHS operated Thermopack/Boiler will be @ 3 mtr which is inadequate. Industry has not submitted compliance of condition No. 12 & 14 w.r.t. Plastic Waste Rule. Bank Guarantee as per existing C to O not submitted. Audited Balance sheet not submitted.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151419	Cummins Technologies India Pvt Ltd; Cummins Technical Center India Sr. No. 31(pt), 32(pt) and 33(pt) Dahanukar Colony, Kothrud Haveli	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion for R & D activity for change of the fuel in the test cells	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for R & D activity for change of the fuel in the test cells. Committee also noted that, PP has adequate capacity of the ETP and only 10 CMD of the sewage will add due to this expansion and they have also have adequate capacity of the STP for the treatment of the same. JVS results are within limit
					Committee further noted that, there will be no any addition of the New process stacks and they only proposed to develop capability of the test cells to support mid-range and heavy duty engines and for fuels with sustainable fuels such as Hydrogen, Diesel, Bio-Diesel, H-CNG & CNG. Engine test cells consists of measurement equipment, safety systems and automation control to measure engine parameters, H2 fuel and distribution system as per requirement.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151532	NSL sugars Ltd, Unit III, Jay Mahesh, 85,86, Pawarwadi Majalgaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish Expansion for 350 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Renewal of Consent to Operate dt: 24.12.2021 for 100 KLPD to 150 KLPD molasses base distillery unit which is valid up to 24.12.2021.
					Committee also noted that Industry has obtained Environmental Clearance dated 07.06.2017 for 100 KLPD distillery and 3 MW co-gen, 12000 TCD sugar.
					Committee further noted that 2185 CMD spent wash they have proposed to provide MEE & Spread dryer system. Existing distillery spent wash is treated by Bio methanation followed by MEE and composting on 8.0 Acers.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 350 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000150987	Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd,	APPROVED	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years,	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for proposed Utility Vehicles, Cars, Light Commercial Vehicles & their Aggregates – 1,38,000 Nos./Y and

C	Amplication	la du atra a ana s	Decision on	Consent	Demonto / Discussion
Sr. No.	Application	Industry name and Address	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
NO.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
		Plot 89 MIDC, Satpur Nashik	Consent to Establish for	whichever is earlier.	Proposed installation of new pretreatment line and dry paint shop (Topcoat) in existing premises
			Expansion		
					Committee also noted that, there will be increase in the trade effluent as well as sewage and proposes to separate the ETP
					consisting of UF, RO, MEE and ATFD for ZLD and STP with
					adequate capacity. JVS results are within the consented norms.
					Committee further noted that, Existing Pretreatment facility is very old and has become bottleneck to cater the increased production requirements hence PP is proposing a new Higher Capacity Pretreatment and Topcoat Painting facility with Fully Automated and modern German technology which will improve the Environment Safety and Quality related performance. PP has proposed to provide 9 nos of stacks for pretreatment activity
					and 20 Nos of stacks to Topcoat booth. Inbuilt incinerator and dry filtration will be provided to pretreatment and topcoat booth as a APC.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall install ZLD system for the existing as well as proposed industrial effluent. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151083	Sandvik Coromant India Private Limited, CTS NO.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years,	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for Modernization of Plant with increase in production capacity – Tools (Round Tools – HSS Taps, Solid

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	granted	
	Number			Up to	
		2223, 2223/1,	Expansion for	whichever is	Carbide Drill, End Mills and Reamers - Finished & Semi
		Mumbai-Pune	Modernization of	earlier.	Finished, Reconditioned, Inserts – Standard, Specials Blanks
		Road, Dapodi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	Plant with increase in		Wear Parts / Other Applications - Brazed Tips, Dies, Studs
		naveli, Dist. Purie	production		Tools – TS Tools, Cartridge's (TCC), Tools and Similar
			capacity		Products, etc) – 45,20,000 Nos/Y and installment of ZLD plant
					with increase of Hazardous and nonhazardous waste
					Committee also noted that, there will not increase in the trade as well as sewage due to this expansion and PP has provided existing ETP, treated effluent is partially reused and remaining used on land for gardening. Now they are proposed to install ZLD system.
					Committee further noted that, PP has existing Scrubbers, Dust Collectors & ESPs as APCs to the Air Polluting sources. PP now, proposes to provide PVD Tumac & Gas Panel with Scrubber as APCs and stack, CVD line no.9 burn off exhaust & Tool room & Press shop dust stacks, Sintering Burn off exhaust-1,2 & 3 with Dust Collector and stack. Also proposed to replace existing DG of capacity 1500 KVA with 2000 KVA.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB-	CEAT Limited (Tyre	APPROVED	Commissioni	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish
	CONSENT- 0000152212	Manufacturing) L.B.S. Marg,	consent to	ng of unit or 5	for expansion for modernization, automation and replacement of
	0000132212	Bhandup Village	establish for	years, whichever is	some machineries and upgradation of air pollution control
		Dianap village	expansion for	earlier.	systems in existing plant without increase in production.
			modernization,		

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Road, Bhandup (W.) - 400078	automation and replacement of some machineries and upgradation of air pollution control systems		Committee also noted that, There will be no addition of tread effluent and sewage form the expansion and has adequate existing ETP & STP. JVS results are within limit Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to upgrade the APCs of the Boiler to ESP and also add two new paint booths. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151422	Forbes Marshall Pvt. Ltd. Plot no. B-85, MIDC Chakan, Phase-II, Sawardari, Tal- Khed, Dist-Pune - 410501	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for increase in production quantity of product Valves Station - 555 Nos/Y, Proposed capital investment of Rs. 59.24 Crs Committee noted that there will be no addition of tread effluent and existing treated effluent recycle in the process. There will be add 5.5 CMD sewage due to this expansion and has existing adequate capacity STP. Committee noted that PP has proposed to add shot blasting machine with Dust collector as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000152122	RBS RENEWABLES PRIVATE LIMITED Village Udapur, Gat No. 156.157,159, Tal: Bramhapuri	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for manufacturing of Ethanol-200 KL/D, Distal Dried Grain Soluable-98 MT/D & CO2-160 MT/D. Committee noted that Industry obtained the EC on 14.10.2022. Industrial effluent is 1101 CMD and Domestic is 7 CMD. For treatment of spent wash proposed Decantation followed by Multiple Effect Evaporation (MEE) followed by Steam tube bundle dryer (DDGS). Proposed boiler of 45 TPH with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of Ethanol-200 KL/D, Distal Dried Grain Soluable-98 MT/D & CO2-160 MT/D., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent and Environment Clearance conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000154183	Liebherr CMCtec India Pvt. Ltd. 196-199 Dhaygudewadi, NH9 Pune Solapur Road, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Consent to establish for for infrastructure development, clean technology, pollution control system and better	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for increase in CI Rs. 50.50 Cr. for infrastructure development, clean technology, pollution control system and better production management

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			production management		Committee also noted that, PP has dry process and does not generate trade effluent. due to expansion no additional sewage will generate and has existing adequate capacity STP. Committee further noted that, PP has existing two shot blasting machines provided with cyclonic dust collector followed by reverse pulse jet filters as APCs. One dry type paint booth provided with filters. There will be no any additional Air pollution source proposed. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155012	Twentyone Sugars Ltd. Gat No. 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 88, 90, 99 & 102 Malwati Latur	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish Expansion for Ethanol- 100 KL/D; CO2- 35 Ton/D. Previously Industry has obtained Consent to Establish dt: 08.12.2020 for 100 KLPD distillery and obtained Environmental Clearance on 11.09.2022. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash provided bio-methanation followed by MEE followed Incineration Boiler. Proposed boiler of 50 TPH with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for Ethanol- 100 KL/D; CO2- 35 Ton/D with

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 amalgamation with existing establish of 100 KLPD distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent and Environment Clearance conditions.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155170	CNH Industrial (India) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-1/1, Chakan MIDC, Phase-II, Tal- Khed, Dist- Pune	APPROVED consent to establish for increase in existing production & addition of one new product	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for increase in existing production & addition of one new product i.e. Loader. Industry has proposed to utilize maximum existing set up for expansion production & will install Assembling Shop & fixtures in expansion Sugar Cane Harvester – 250 Nos/Y, Header – 300 Nos/Y, Combines + Header – 400 Nos/Y, Bailer – 1000 Nos/Y, Cabin – 3200 Nos/Y, Loader – 2500 Nos/Y & Tractor – 12000 Nos/Y.
					Committee also noted that, There will be addition of trade effluent and sewage due to this expansion and PP has existing adequate capacity of ETP comprising of Primary + Secondary + Tertiary units and existing STP based on MBBR technology.
					Committee further noted that, Industry is having one paint Booth equipped with downdraft water scrubbing system. Industry is having one Paint Mixing room equipped with dust collector. Industry has provided exhaust systems to pretreatment line & baking ovens. Industry is having a shot blasting unit equipped with dust collector with stack. There is no any additional Air pollution source proposed.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155166	United Spirits Limited 7/A Parmori Dindori	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is	After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish (Expansion) for Malt Spirit- 6 KLPD and Cogeneration 0.150 MW. Renewal of Consent obtained on 20.02.2022 for 150 KLPD distillary unit
			(Expansion)	earlier.	distillery unit. Committee also noted that existing effluent is 356 CMD and proposed is 34 CMD. Proposed treat expansion effluent in existing ETP of capacity 585 CMD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for Malt Spirit- 6 KLPD and Co-generation 0.150 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155718	AAYAN MULTITRADE LLP [OPERATIVE BANGANGA S.S.K MARYADIT] Gat no. 214.208. 209 IDA JAWALA BHOOM	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of sugar is 2000 TCD with C.I. of Rs. 164.50 Crs. Industry has obtained Renewal of Consent to Operate dt: 14.11.2022 for 4000 TCD sugar unit which was valid up to 31.07.2023 with CI of Rs. 164.6176 Crs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that Industry has proposed to Install Bagasse fired Boiler having capacity 175 TPH along with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 2000 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000156109	Daund Sugar Pvt Ltd (Sugar & Co- generation unit) 97,98,99, At post - Alegaon (Kadam Vasti) Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	and consent conditions. Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for expansion from 7500 TCD to 20000 TCD & Cogen Expansion from 18 MW to 82 MW. Committee also noted that, the industry has in process to obtain EC for expansion and Public Hearing for proposed expansion conducted on 6/10/2022. The case is discussed in SEIAA meeting. Committee further noted that PP Presently provided ETP comprising primary, secondary & tertiary system with CPU and same will be upgraded for expansion. JVS results of existing unit are within limit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry has proposed installing 2 Nos. Bagasse fired Boilers, each one having capacity 160 TPH and industry will be provided separate ESP as APCS with 72 mtr height of stack to each one.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of existing sugar unit from 7500 TCD to 20000 TCD & Cogen Expansion from 18 MW to 82 MW., by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent & EC conditions. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion of unit without obtaining EC from competent authority.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155942	ENT- Ltd. (Operative Of 55942 Bhausaheb Birajdar Consent SSK Ltd.) Establis	Consent to Establish which	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of sugar is 2000 TCD with C.I. of Rs. 152.27 Crs. Industry has obtained Renewal of Consent to Operate dt: 17.11.2022 for 4000 TCD sugar unit which was valid up to 31.07.2023.
					Committee also noted that Industry has proposed to Install Bagasse fired Boiler having capacity 175 TPH along with ESP as APC system.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 2000 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB-	AMALGAMATION	APPROVED	Commissioni	guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to
21	CONSENT- 0000154356	WITH EXPANSION OF GAURI PAUNI OPENCAST MINING PROJECT Toposheet No. 56M/1 & 56 M/5 (IAC) E- 44B-1 & E- 44B-5, WCL, Ballarpur Area Tal- Rajura,Dist- Chandrapur.	Consent to Establish for Expansion	ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	establish for expansion of open cast coal mine i.e. amalgamation with expansion of Gauri-Pauni Open Cast mining Project for increase of production from 3.40 MTPA (2.50 + 0.90) to 3.50 MTPA (Expansion by 0.10 MTPA) with increase in Mine Lease area from 916.11 ha (676.53 ha +239.58 ha) to 1296.45 ha (1291.42 ha + 5 ha). Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of capacity 75 KLD for Gauri OCM and 75 KLD for Pauni OCM. Provided Stone pitched Sedimentation tank for treatment of mine water discharge. Mine water is utilized for dust suppression, firefighting, vehicle washing, domestic purpose, plantation, and irrigation. Mobile water tankers-3 Nos. of capacity 28 KL each and 1 no. 16 KL mobile tanker deployed for coal transportation road and haul road dust suppression. Water sprinklers are provided at coal stock yards and weighbridge area. JVS results: Analysis results of AAQM carried out on 28.12.2022 are exceeding the standards for PM10 parameter-395 ug/m3 (std-250). Analysis results of ETP outlet is within limit. Committee further noted that non-Compliances of the unit. i) Industry has not submitted the audited balance sheet for the year 2021-2022.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 iii) Compliance of existing mine consent conditions & EC conditions are not furnished. iii) Mine lease documents and mine closure plan are not submitted. iv) PP has not installed the CAAQMS for existing project as per EC conditions. v) PP has not submitted the proposal regarding conveyor system with silo loading facility as per EC conditions. vi) PP has not submitted the proposal for installation of sand/aggregate segregation plant as per EC conditions. vii) SRO reported that industry has dismantled the machinery of coal handling plant & upgradation of ETP is required. viii) Analysis results of AAQM carried out on 28.12.2022 are exceeding the standards for PM10 parameter-395 ug/m3 (std-100) ix) PP has not paid the additional consent to establish fees of Rs.40,000/- x) PP has not submitted the Bank Guarantee as per existing mine consent conditions. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of coal mine for 0.1 MTPA with increase in Mine Lease area from 916.11 ha (676.53 ha +239.58 ha) to 1296.45 ha (1291.42 ha + 5 ha) by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards exceeding the AAQM results.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall install the CAAQMS within 3 months period and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall provide the tyre wash system within 3 months period and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall submit the mine lease documents and mine closure plan within one month. PP shall submit the action plan regarding installation of conveyor system installation of sand/aggregate segregation plant within 3 months period and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions and EC conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of Audited balance sheet and required consent fees.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.